

Re FAA COORDINATION REQUEST.txt

From: vu.pham@faa.gov
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 1:15 PM
To: Center, Ronald E
Cc: Douglass, Bob; timothy.j.pawlowitz@faa.gov
Subject: Re: FAA COORDINATION REQUEST

Attachments: FCC_WC2XYI.pdf; FCC_Manfield.pdf; FAA Coordination Request.pdf

Hi Ron,

Here is the FAA coordination for the experimental authorizations of 1090 MHz at Mansfield, WA, and Glasgow, MT:

NG T 080260.....M1090 (Mansfield, WA)
NG T 080262.....M1090 (Glasgow, MT)

Tim,

For your reference, I have attached the FCC authorizations that expired last summer. Let me know if you see any problem.

Thanks,

Vu Pham
Comm/Spectrum Spt Ctr - WSA
Spectrum Engineering
425-227-2480
vu.pham@faa.gov

"Center, Ronald E" <Ronald.E.Center@boeing.com>
03/27/2008 07:44 AM
To Vu Pham/ANM/FAA@FAA
cc "Douglass, Bob" <bob.douglass@boeing.com>
Subject FAA COORDINATION REQUEST

Vu,

As we discussed on the telephone, attached is a description of our special TCAS testing that is required as part of aircraft certification. We have been conducting this testing over a number of years, and have always pre-coordinate with the local ARTCC. There have never been any issues with this testing in the past.

The previous testing was conducted under FCC licenses WC2XYH and WC2XYI. However we recently submitted license renewal applications, which were rejected, citing that we should re-coordinate with the local FAA. We request a coordination number from you so that we can attach it to our new license application. If you have any questions please give me a call. Your assistance is appreciated.

Sincerely,
Ron Center
The Boeing Company
Frequency Management Services

Re FAA COORDINATION REQUEST.txt

Seattle, WA
(206) 544-6583

<<FAA Coordination Request.pdf>>